Josephine Alido

From: Derek Wyss

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 10:42 AM

To: Josephine Alido

Subject: FW: Library response to Ontario Walmart Supercenter
Attachments: David Evans Assoc. questionnaire 102506.doc

David Evans Assoc,

guestionnai...
Hello Josephine,

Here is the email response from the Library in Ontario.

Derek Wyss

Environmental Planner

David BEvans & Associates, Inc.

9635 Granite Ridge Drive, Suite 300
San Diego, CA 92123

{858) 614-4360 Ext. 214 Phcne

(858) 614-4367 Fax

————— Original Message-----

From: JEvans@ci.ontario.ca.us [mailto:JEvans@ci.ontario.ca.us])
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2006 3:13 PM

To: Derek Wyss

Subject: Library resgponse to Ontario Walmart Supercenter

Let me know if you need more information.

Judy BEvans
Library Director

jevans@ci.ontarlio.ca.us



1. Please identify the addresses of libraries which would serve the project site.

Ontario City Library

Main Library

215 E. C Street

Ontario, CA 91704

(located in the City of Ontario Civic Center)

The City also has a joint-use public/high school library at Colony High School in south
Ontario,

3850 E. Riverside Drive

Ontario, CA 91761

2. Please provide information on staffing, book volumes, facilities and programs
available at these libraries.

MAIN LIBRARY
Staffing: The Main Library is staffed by 28 full time and 27 part time employees.
Books: 147,773 volumes

AudioVisual: 29,649 items

Facilities: 58,000 sq. fi. remodeled/ expanded in 2005.

Full service library including fiee computer and internet use for the public,
wireless access, large circulating and reference collections, local history room, foreign
language collection, large periodicals collection. Library Administration is located in this
building.

Programs: Programs, offered for all age groups, inctude the following:
B weckly story times for children ages 8months to 10 years---including Spanish
story time.
Summmer and Winter Reading Programs for children and young aduits
Book discussion group for adults
Computer classes
Movie series for all ages
Vartous special programs throughout the year

BRANCH LIBRARY
Staffing: The Branch Library is staffed by 3 full time and 11 part time employees

Books: 53,009 volumes
AudioVisual: 3,518 items

Facilities: 14,000 sq. fi. facility



Services include free computer and internet use for the public, circulating
and reference collections, periodicals collection, and Spanish language collection.

Programs: Children’s programs as described in Main Library above, computer classcs,
and various special programs throughout the year

3. Does the City Of Ontario Library system have service standards for library services:
If so, what are they? Are these standards currently met within the City of Ontario.?

The library does not have formal service standards. Public needs

4. How i1s the City of Ontario Library system funded?

The majority of the funding (over 95%) is through the City’s general fund. The
remaining funds are from the California State Library through various programs.

5. Does the library anticipate or expect any long-term impacts associated with the
provision of library services due to anticipated development within the City of Ontario?
If so, please describe the nature of these impacts and how this project may contribute to
those impacts.

An increase in population due to new housing developments in the New Model Colony
area in the southern portion of the city is likely to require increased library services for
that part of the city. It is unlikely that this project would have an impact on library
services.



